Massachusetts Port Authority
One Harborside Drive, Suite 200S
East Boston, MA 02128-2909
Telephone (617) 568-5000
www.massport.com

July 2, 2025

VIA E-MAIL: nathanielstoryv@gmail.com

Mr. Nathan Story

Re:  Public Records Request Follow Up
Dear Mr. Story,

This letter is in further response to your public records request in which you requested
“emails sent to or received by the former CEO of MassPort, Lisa Wieland,” “limit the search to
emails sent or received between 1/1/2023 and 12/31/2023 (inclusive),” “limit the search to emails

where a .gov.il email address appears in the To, From, or CC lines.”

Please find attached a PDF containing documents responsive to your records request. No
fees have been assessed for the search and production of these documents.

Sincerely,

oshua D. Monahan
Senior Legal Counsel

Enc.

Operating | Boston Logan International Airport e Port of Boston general cargo and passenger terminals ¢ Hanscom Field e Boston Fish Pier o
Commonwealth Pier (site of World Trade Center Boston) e Worcester Regional Airport



From: Israel Economic Mission to the US - Market Insights Advisory Hours - October
2022[laura.espinosa@israeltrade.gov.il]

Sent: Mon 3/6/2023 4:41:07 PM (UTC-05:00)

To: Iwieland@massport.com[lwieland@massport.com]

Subject: Registration Open for "US - Israel Business Mentors Office Hours" March 2023

The Business Mentors Office Hours is an opportunity to meet with the US industry leaders
who will provide valuable industry insights while you navigate through the US market. This is
an excellent opportunity to get connected with key players in the industry, and widen your
network.

Our mentors’ expertise ranges in:

5G / Advertising / Antimicrobial Stewardship / Antimicrobial Resistance / Application
Security / Banking / Biomarker Discovery / Biotechnology / Cloud Security /
Competitive Landscape Assessment / Container Security / Creativity / CRO / Cyber /
Cyberinsurance / Digital Forensics / Digital Transformation / Disruptive Technology /
G2M / Go-to-Market / Governance / Growth / Healthcare / Healthcare Administration /
Hospital Epidemiology / How to Present to Americans / How to Work with Corporates
I Infectious Diseases / Internal Medicine / Japanese Business Culture / Laboratory
Diagnostics / Lifestyle Optimization / M&A / Marketing / Medical Devices / Metaverse /
New Technology Development / Partnerships / Patient Safety

CLICK HERE TO REGISTER
Important Notes:

» Registration deadline is 18:00 Israel time on Tuesday, March 14, 2023.

* Submitting this registration does not guarantee session(s) as we have limited space.
Mentors will review all the applicants to select the most relevant companies in their
own respective fields, and you will be notified of the confirmed session(s) by
Monday, March 20, 2022.

* The 1-on-1 session is 20 minutes long each

* The time slots indicated in this email/form are all in ISRAEL time.

Ben MacWilliams
Principal, DLA Piper



KEYWORDS: Regulatory practices related to: Cyber,
Telecom, 5G, Disruptive Tech

Global regulatory advisor Ben MacWilliams has joined DLA Piper as a Seattle-based
principal in the firm’s Telecoms Practice.

MacWilliams was previously at SpaceX, where he led Starlink market access for the Middle
East, North Africa and Central Asia. In that role, he spearheaded negotiations with
regulatory and policy agencies related to foreign ownership, radio frequency spectrum
access and fees, taxation, data protection, and privacy and security requirements to create
favorable telecom licensing frameworks in more than 30 countries.

MacWilliams also has experience in the public sector, having served in the US Government
as a Diplomat in the Department of State with overseas postings in the Middle East and
Europe. In that capacity, he engaged with the public and private sectors on international
policy issues related to emerging and disruptive technologies, developing expertise in
cybersecurity, telecommunications, 5G, and the commercial space industry.

Elav Horwitz

SVP, Global Innovation and Creative Partnerships
Director, McCann Worldgroup

KEYWORDS: Web3 / Metaverse, Partnerships, How
to Work with Corporates, How to Present to
Americans, How to Write/Present a Compelling
Narrative, Creativity, Advertising (not media)

Elav Horwitz is a futurist and innovator with over two decades of experience helping the
world’s best-known brands harness the power of new technology to drive growth. She
currently leads innovation and partnerships for McCann Worldgroup, working with clients
including General Motors, Nestle, Mastercard, Coca Cola, L'Oreal, Cigna, and Johnson &
Johnson.

As an expert curator, Elav works across technologies, distilling current advances into
digestible, relevant, and growth-oriented opportunities for clients. She established McCann’s
world-leading Web3 practice and partnerships network, designed to educate Fortune 500
clients on the future of Web3, both ideating with them and implementing their visions.

Elav is a champion of a culture of innovation throughout the enterprise, creating new
proprietary tools and human-centric methods that tackle businesses’ challenges while
driving revenue. Her global network of startups, founders, and tech leaders has been built
during a career spanning the US, Europe, and Israel; her programming experience in the
Israeli army, and deep connections forged with tech companies in Tel Aviv, several of which
she remains an advisor and mentor to.

She remains focused on nurturing and recognizing innovation throughout the industry, from
various judging roles on innovations juries (Cannes Lions Innovation, The One Show, Jay
Chiat, The Webbys) to speaking at conferences (Cannes Lions Innovation, ADFEST,
Advertising Week) and establishing innovation incubators for the C-suite. She is a She Runs



It Award winner, founding member of Chief, member of the Meta Creative Council and host
of Jealous of the Partnership podcast, exploring the world’s most innovative partnerships
shaping our future through the lens of people, culture, and business.

Eytan J. Lombroso

CEO, Elit Technologies Inc.

KEYWORDS: Venture Capital, Start Ups /
Governance, Payments / Banking, Medical Devices,
Biotech, M&A

Eytan J. Lombroso, experienced executive and investment banker, with over 35 years in
various leadership positions in investment banking, finance, commercial banking, and
healthcare. Investor, board member and advisor with C-level executive roles who led and
participated in M&A and capitalization initiatives worth over $ 500 MM. He and his firm ELIT
Technology Inc. provide corporate finance, venture capital and operating advisory services.

He is currently acting as COO to BHY Equities, a New York based investment firm.

During the 2019 -2021 period Eytan was director, CFO and head of corporate affairs for the
medical Cannabis company, Therapin LTD, Israel’s most advanced indoor cultivation and
breeding facility, with premium branded products in the marketplace.

From 2017-2019 he was Managing Partner and Co-Founder for HeartChain Corporation, a
European blockchain based venture funding platform that has been established to provide
medical technology companies and early-stage initiatives with off balance sheet financing.

During the last decade, he was also Co-Founder, Vice Chairman and COO of Magnetecs
Corporation, a leading medical robotic technology firm in Los Angeles that created a
transformational remote guidance platform (CGCI) for the diagnostic and ablation treatment
of arrhythmia:

Eytan co-founded NeOnc Technologies Inc, in Los Angeles, and served as CEO for the first
three years of the company’s existence. This biotech company has developed and built a
platform and broad range pipeline and |IP estate, for various cancer treatments and is in the
process of going public.

As Senior Managing Director at Allegiance Capital over the past decade, Eytan oversaw
the East Coast and Israel offices, specializing in advisory, mergers & acquisitions, and
corporate finance for midsize, privately-held, family-owned businesses. He handled
transactions on the sell and buy side, as well as recapitalizations, totaling over $300 million
in industries such as food, aggregates, logistics, stainless steel, electronics, rubber, sand
mining, engineering, and other manufacturing and distribution entities.

From 1987 to 2001, he served as a senior executive at JP Morgan Chase, leading many
profitable initiatives and launching new businesses.

Prior to his career at the bank, he was a Senior Consultant for Coopers & Lybrand (now
PWC).




Gert Christen
Founder, USA Launching Pad
KEYWORDS: Scaling, G2M

Gert Christen is the Founder of USA Launching Pad, a methodical program helping foreign
scaleup startup companies create leads and sales in the USA. He is a passionate advocate
for startups, an international incubator builder and entrepreneurship lecturer at the
University of California, Berkeley. He is a sought-after innovation strategist, digital shaper
and Senior Advisor to McKinsey & Company. He earned his MBA at Cox Business School
at SMU in Dallas, TX, with post-graduate studies at EPFL Lausanne and the Zurich
University of Teacher Education in Switzerland. He currently resides in San Francisco,
California.

Lilian M. Abbo, M.D, MBA, FIDSA

Associate CMO in Infectious Diseases, Jackson
Health System

Professor of Clinical Infectious Diseases, University
of Miami Miller School of Medicine

KEYWORDS: Healthcare Administration, Infectious
Diseases, Internal Medicine, Hospital Epidemiology,
Antimicrobial Resistance, Antimicrobial
Stewardship, Quality, Patient Safety, Transplantation

Dr. Lilian Abbo, is the Associate Chief Medical Officer for Infectious Diseases at Jackson
Health System and a Professor of Clinical Infectious Diseases at the University of Miami
Miller School of Medicine and the Miami Transplant Institute. Dr Abbo has been a patient
advocate, health system leader and frontline infectious diseases expert managing infection
prevention and antimicrobial stewardship through a complex ecosystem in Miami, Florida.
She oversees across Jackson Health System, 7 acute care hospitals (including pediatrics
and behavioral health), 2 nursing homes, 5 urgent care centers and 3 of the Miami Dade
County jails.

She graduated from the Universidad Central de Venezuela and completed her residency
trainings at Jacobi Medical Center, NY and Mount Sinai Medical Center, Miami Beach, and
a fellowship in Infectious Diseases at Jackson Memorial Hospital. She holds an Executive
master’s in business administration (MBA) from the University of Miami Herbert Business
School.

Lilian has co-authored over 130 peer-reviewed publications, several book chapters, and has
been an invited speaker in hundreds national and international meetings. She has been
frequently interviewed by local, National, and international media outlets for her expertise in
Infectious Diseases. Her research is focused on the management of complex solid organ
transplant patients with multidrug resistant infections, infection prevention and antimicrobial
stewardship.



She is the past president of Women in Academic Medicine at the University of Miami Miller
School of Medicine, and a Fellow of the 25" Executive Leadership in Academic Medicine
(ELAM) Program for Women at Drexel University College of Medicine. She received the
May Brunson University of Miami Women’s Commission Award in 2016; The UM
Department of Medicine Diversity Award (2017) and the Women in Academic Medicine
Leadership Award (2017). Dr Abbo is a Fellow of the Infectious Diseases Society of America
(IDSA) and currently serves in the IDSA Board of Directors.

Martin H. Bluth, M.D, PhD

Founder, Bluth Bio Industries

KEYWORDS: Biotechnology, Translational Medicine,
Laboratory Diagnostics, Biomarker Discovery,
Competitive Landscape Assessment, R&D, CRO,
New Technology Development, Weliness / Lifestyle
Optimization, Publication / Presentation Readiness

Dr. Bluth completed his MD and PhD (Immunology) degrees at SUNY Downstate Medical
Center, residency in Clinical Pathology at Kings County Hospital, his fellowship training in
Transfusion Medicine at the New York Blood Center and post-doctoral fellowship in tumor
markers at the Veteran’s Affairs Medical Center in NY. He currently holds appointments as:
Chief, Blood Transfusion and Donor Services, Assistant Director, Clinical Laboratories,
Director of Translational Research for the Department of Pathology at Maimonides Medical
Center, Professor of Pathology at Wayne State University School of Medicine, Laboratory
Director for the Hadi Medical Group, and Global Medical Director for Kids Kicking Cancer/
Heroes Circle. Dr Bluth is a serial entrepreneur and has matured companies in healthcare
diagnosis, therapeutics and commercialization. In addition, he consults for corporate, state,
legal, biotech, medical, pharmaceutical, national and international organizations worldwide.

Mrunal Shah

Head of Container Security, Warner Bros. Discovery
KEYWORDS: Cloud Security, Container Security,
Application Security

Mrunal Shah is currently the Head of Container Security at Warner Bros. Discovery and was
previously the Head of Cloud Security at HBO Max. He is responsible for securing the vast
infrastructure that serves millions of customers. He is a strategic advisor on many late and
early-stage startups and a venture advisor on cybersecurity-focused venture capital
companies. Mrunal is very active in the tech community and regularly speaks at big tech
conferences such as AWS re:lnvent, AWS re:Inforce, AWS Summit, etc on security topics.

Nila Bhakuni



Assistant Vice President of Innovations, Baptist
Health South Florida
KEYWORDS: Healthcare, Digital Transformation

Nila Bhakuni serves as the Assistant Vice President of Innovations at Baptist Health South
Florida. She served as the Director, Technology Transfer at Dartmouth College where she
instituted a new Intellectual Property Policy, increased startups, and provided technology
transfer services to Dartmouth Hitchcock Hospital. Prior to that she was the Director of
Technology Transfer at Rice University for 10 years, growing the office and serving as
Interim, Director of Sponsored Research and building and leading an industrial contracts
team. She had progressive responsibility at Harvard and Carnegie Mellon in technology
transfer.

Prior to joining Carnegie Mellon, Nila spent 10 years working in several different areas at
Alcoa's Technical Center. She received an Alcoa Merit Award for Team Performance for a
joint venture team with Kobe, a Japanese steel company.

Nila has a B.S. in Mechanical Engineering from the University of Akron, an M.S. in
Mechanical Engineering from Ohio State University, and an MSIA (MBA) from Carnegie
Mellon University's Tepper School of Business.

Scott Zaleski
Director of Growth, Hawke Media
KEYWORDS: Growth, Marketing

Scott started his first company in the financial space trading futures, Commodities, and
Options through the Chicago Board of Trade. He understands the financial space and loves
working with FinTech Companies to grow and scale their businesses. He was born in the
Chicagoland area and also has lived in Japan, China, and Taiwan and brings a multicultural
perspective to business and scaling businesses looking to break into new markets. Scott ran
2 business units for Internet Brands where he grew teams that were building websites for
medical professionals. Website building and copywriting is a strength and something Scott
is very passionate about. Also, he was an Agile Director for a German SaaS company and a
Growth Director for a public sector SaaS product. This experience gave Scott insights into
growing SaaS products and the agile training helped him understand the importance of a
process and how to improve business processes. Currently Scott helps scale and grow
businesses with Hawke Media where we offer companies support and strategy with all
things digital marketing. He is passionate about growing and scaling companies!

Shane Speirs, MD, MBA
President, Chief Medical Officer, HealthyU Clinics
KEYWORDS: Healthcare

Shane is a physician with experience in healthcare leadership, healthcare data modeling,



predictive analytics, geriatric care management. Shane is currently Chief Medical Officer at
HealthyU Clinics, a multispecialty group focused on primary care, behavioral health, and
pain/addiction medicine. Shane is Board Certified in Family Medicine and Geriatric Medicine
and has an active Arizona Medical License. Shane plays an active role in the Family
Medicine and Geriatric Medicine community, serving on the Board of Directors for the
Arizona Geriatrics Society, as well as numerous volunteer experiences as a physician.

Thomas Yohannan

Vice President of Strategy + Product, AON
KEYWORDS: Cyberinsurance, Security, Digital
Forensics, Privacy

Thomas Yohannan is currently VP, Strategy + Product Partnerships at Aon. He is also an
advisor for Digital DNA Group, a digital forensics startup. Thomas has a background in law,
security and digital forensics. Previously, Thomas focused on Business Development for
Cisco’s Security Business Group. He was also Head of Channel Sales for Cvent and
worked in Legal at UBS Investment Bank and Goldman Sachs.

He writes in the areas of cyber risk and data privacy. He is a author of the chapter, “Cyber
Risk Decision Models: Market-Based Solutions and Legal Dynamics” published in
CyberCrime & Security (Thomson Reuters, 2020). He has published numerous articles
focused on enterprise software, security and aspects law.

Thomas graduated from Binghamton University with a BA, received a JD from the U.S.C. -
Gould School of Law and an MBA from N.Y.U. - Leonard N. Stern School of Business. He is
admitted to the New York bar.

Zachary Rainey

Start Up Scout, Fujitsu

KEYWORDS: Marketing, Sales, Go-to-Market, Pitch
(Deck) Assistance, Japanese Business Culture,
Startup Ecosystem Navigation

Zach spent 8 years living in Japan, working and becoming well acquainted with Japanese
business culture, cross-border negotiations and communication. Zach worked at Plug and
Play and has worked in the venture capital and startup ecosystem space for the last 5 years
helping startups meet investors and potential enterprise clients. He has seen 1000s of
pitches, sat in on conversations between startups and corporations, and has helped startups
build decks and present themselves in the best light possible. Prior to venture capital, Zach
worked in marketing and has worked with major Japanese companies on their go-to-market
strategy for products in Southeast Asia as well as training for sales teams in the Philippines.
Currently, Zach works at Fujitsu Research of America, identifying startups that fit into
Fujitsu’s strategic technology goals.




For any questions, please contact Abigail Baker at abigail.baker@israeltrade.gov.il

FOLLOW US
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This message was sent to lwieland@massport.com from laura.espinosa@israeltrade.gov.il
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From: Israel Economic Mission to the US - Market Insights Advisory Hours - October
2022[laura.espinosa@israeltrade.gov.il]

Sent: Sun 3/12/2023 3:30:59 AM (UTC-04:00)

To: Iwieland@massport.com[lwieland@massport.com]

Subject: REINDER-Registration Open for "US - Israel Business Mentors Office Hours"
March 2023

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

, New Technology Development / Partnerships / Patient Safety

CLICK HERE TO REGISTER
Important Notes:

» Registration deadline is 18:00 Israel time on Tuesday, March 14, 2023.

« Submitting this registration does not guarantee session(s) as we have limited space.
Mentors will review all the applicants to select the most relevant companies in their
own respective fields, and you will be notified of the confirmed session(s) by
Monday, March 20, 2022. :

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

Elav Horwitz :

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
platform and broad range pipeline and IP estate, for various cancer treatments and is in the
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
California. :

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
Schoaol.

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
New Technology Development, Wellness / Lifestyle
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
conferences such as AWS re:Invent, AWS re:Inforce, AWS Summit, etc on security topics.




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
growing SaasS products and the agile training helped him understand the importance of a
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
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From: Anat Katz[Anat.Katz@israeltrade.gov.il]

Sent: Wed 4/5/2023 10:33:22 AM (UTC-04:00)
To: Iwieland@massport.com[lwieland@massport.com]
Subject: Happy Passover from the Israel Economic Mission to the US!

On behalf of the Israeli Economic Mission to the US - East Coast and the Ministry of Economy and
Industry, we would like to wish you and your loved ones a HAPPY PASSOVER filled with many
moments of happiness and peace.

Chag Pesach Sameach!
Anat Katz, Economic Minister to North America
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From: Info - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston[Info@boston.mfa.gov.il]
Sent: Tue 5/23/2023 3:25:32 PM (UTC-04:00)

To: wieland@massport.com[lwieland@massport.com]

Subject: Invite: Celebrate Israel's 75th Independence

Dear Ms. Weiland,

Please find enclosed an invitation to celebrate Israel’s 75" Independence on June 8™ 2023 at 7pm.
RSVP by June 1 to https://form.jotform.com/231354414463148.

This invitation is valid for one guest and is non-transferable.

- Onthe occasion of

The State of Israel's 75th Independence

The Consul General of Israel to New England
Ambassador Meron Reuben
Requests the pleasure of your company al a reception
Thursday, June 8 2023, 7:00 pm
Temple Beth Eloheim
10 Bethel Rd, Wellesley, MA 02481

Guest of honor

Mr. Nir Barkat
Minister of Economy and Industry

RSVP by June 1 at:
https://form.jotform.com/231354414463148

This invitation is valid for one guest To ensure a swilt entry, please
and non-transferable complete the form and refirain
Government ID is reguired from bringing large

Parking is available personal items




From: Anat Katz[Anat.Katz@israeltrade.gov.il]

Sent: Fri 9/15/2023 3:55:20 PM (UTC-04:00)
To: Iwieland@massport.com[lwieland@massport.com]
Subject: Shana Tovah from the Israel Economic Mission to the Eastern U.S.
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From: Anat Katz[Anat.Katz@israeltrade.gov.il]

Sent: Wed 10/11/2023 2:29:08 PM (UTC-04:00)

To: Iwieland@massport.com[lwieland@massport.com]
Subject: Show Your Support and Stand with Israel

Dear Friends,

I 'am writing this message during one of the most difficult times our country has ever faced, it is deeply
personal challenge.

Since October 7, Israel has been under a brutal attack, as thousands of Israelis, including many of
them civilians - elderly, toddlers, teens, men and women - have been murdered, raped, injured, and
taken hostage during Hamas’ attack. In the face of these adversities, we are taking immediate action
to support the safety and welling-being of those in Israel.

During this critical moment, | find it essential to reach out to you and our community, which has
consistently shown unwavering support for Israel through partnerships, business collaborations, and
friendships. Throughout my time at the Israel Economic Mission, I've witnessed the pivotal role of
interactions and meetings play in nurturing lasting business relationships and fostering innovative
solutions to bridge the gaps within our ecosystem.

Rest assured that we are actively taking steps to assist in ensuring Israel's safety. As many have
reached out to express their support, | wanted to share in this message that we welcome your
involvement in any way that is suitable to you. We are happy to share resources and suggestions on
ways to get involved. Your support is incredibly valuable during these challenging times. As a first step,
if you haven't already, we encourage active engagement on social media, which can significantly
impact public opinion, a matter of immense importance. Below you'll find additional ways to play a role
and support us during this difficult time.

I would like to express my heartfelt gratitude to all of you for being there for us. This is a pivotal
moment in Israel’s history and having you in our corner truly makes a difference.

Anat Katz

Economic Minister to North America

WAYS YOU CAN SUPPORT ISRAEL

GROUND SUPPORT



Medical Volunteers in Israel

In response to the ongoing situation in Israel, the Ministry of Health is building a list of medical
personnel from abroad who are willing to volunteer in Israel in case their assistance is needed. The
Ministry of Health is seeking doctors, nurses, paramedics, and licensed medical personnel to
participate in this Medical Volunteers in Israel program. To ensure your pre-clearance of medical
licenses, please complete the online form available HERE

DONATION
Contributing General Donations of Funds and Supplies to Our Verified Organization

In response to the dire situation, several organizations have come together to compile a list of vetted
organizations that are raising funds and seeking supplies.

® Victims of Terror: Greater Miami Jewish Federation / Support Nir Oz / Jewish Agency's Fund for Victims of
Terror / Support Kfar Aza

® Medical: Magen David Adom / MDA Friends of Israel / Israeli Hospitals / Friends of the Barzilai Medical Center
/ American Friends of Soroka Medical Center / American Friends of Sheba Medical Center / United Hatzalah

® |DF Unit: Shaul Foundation (Givati) / Sahar Elbaz

IDF: CBI - Congregation Brothers of Israel / Activists in Israel who are in touch with reserve units and refugee
families / Friends of IDF / NYC ProDemocracy - UnXeptabl / Shayetet-13. Israel's Navy SEALs / Segev Aharoni /
Avishag and Aviad Bohbot

® General: USA for Israeli Democracy / America Israel Democracy Coalition / Jewish National Fund-USA /
Israeli American Council (IAC) / Brothers and Sisters in Arms

® Civilian Forces: Cities of Israel and My Israel
® Civil Society: Children in Public Shelters in Israel / IsraAlD

Click HERE to access the Google Doc for general information about each organization and their
donation requests.

General Donation and Volunteer Opportunities

For anyone interested in making donation or volunteering through the Israeli Consulate in New York,
please send an email to STANDwithISRAEL.consulateNY@gmail.com.

Challenges with Shipping Donated Goods due to Permit Issues
If you've already secured supplies and donated goods but are facing difficulties due to permit issues,

please do not hesitate to contact Liraz Hayon, Director of Operations at the Israel Economic Mission,
via email at Liraz.Hayon@israeltrade.gov.il.




VOLUNTEER
IAC NY Crisis Working Groups
In light of the dire situation in Israel, the Israeli-American Council (IAC) NY is forming working groups

to coordinate support efforts for both the community and Israel. Please follow the link HERE to provide
your contact information and select the groups you wish to support.

WAYS OUR MISSION SUPPORTS YOU

The Israel Economic Mission is Here to Support Your Business

While our ability to actively host delegations, B2B meetings events, or participate in conferences is
currently suspended, we remain available to offer personalized one-on-one services such as market
information and direct connection to business opportunities. If you are interested in our service for
business development, please reach out. This applies to the following, but not limited to:

* Israeli companies in Israel (please submit ERM inquiry form).
* Israeli company reps based in the States, please email Abigail.Baker@israeltrade.gov.il

° US contacts wishing to be connected with Israeli startups, please email
Sofie.Jaffe@israeltrade.gov.il.

We strive to continue our mission for economic prosperity with the US markets even during the
markets of times such as these.

Thank you for your support and for standing with Israel!
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From: Anat Katz[Anat.Katz@israeltrade.gov.il]

Sent: Wed 10/18/2023 5:40:08 PM (UTC-04:00)

To: Iwieland@massport.com[lwieland@massport.com]
Subject: Show Up and Show Your Support!

Dear friends,

It’s times like these when we realize that a community coming together to support each other is crucial,
not only for building a stronger support system but also for sharing ideas, expressing deeper feelings,
echoing our thoughts, amplifying our voices and mobilizing our community to raise awareness and
demand justice and human rights. While our office continues to work with Israeli startups and
companies in their efforts to penetrate the global market, even during these very challenging times, I
would like to highlight some of the initiatives we are pursuing in partnership with amazing
organizations and companies.

Weare constantly uploading and sharing information on our LinkedIn page. Please follow us and help
us spread the word.

Anat Katz

Economic Minister to North America

WAYS YOU CAN SUPPORT ISRAEL

SHOW UP AND SHOW YOUR SUPPORT!

Demanding Hamas to Release the Hundreds of Hostages Immediately.

In our collective effort to demand the release of innocent hostages, communities are uniting. We are mobilizing our
community to advocate for human rights and pray for the safe return of those desperately waiting for their loved ones to
come back home, as we work to restore shattered lives.

Our mission is partnering with the Israeli-American Council (IAC) to assemble companies and organizations, raise
funds, and illuminate Times Square with images that hold deep meaning in our hearts. So, will you join us, side by side,
in raising our voices as 11 screens showcase the faces of those for whom we advocate and pray for a safe return?
Every one of your participation matters!

October 19, Thursday, 6 PM



Times Square (Duffy Square)
**Entry point at Broadway Pedestrian Plaza, between 46 and 47 St.

**Due to security concerns, no backpack will be allowed

Standing with Israel and the Mobilization of the Israeli Innovation Ecosystem and Investors

Anat Katz, the Economic Minister to the US, will be speaking at Openpolicy TechWeekNYC (October 19), where the
event provides the local investor ecosystem with the opportunity to understand more about the current emergency
situation as it continues to develop in Israel. It will also inform those interested in how to stay engaged and involved in
economic support during this time. For more information, please contact Sofie.Jaffe@israeltrade.gov.il.

IS-US DocAID

Medical Volunteers in Israel

October 14 was a truly heartwarming day as the first group of doctors flew to Israel, risking their lives to save those
severely injured during the Hamas attack. This remarkable endeavor was made possible through the tremendous joint
efforts of the “Israeli Doctors of America,' a nonprofit organization that fosters collaboration among Israeli doctors and
those with strong ties to Israel, and the Israel Economic Mission to the US - East Coast. The first group of doctors will be
dispatched to Magen David Adom (MDA), Israel's National Emergency Pre-Hospital Medical and Blood Services
Organization, which is currently providing lifesaving medical services to those injured in the war.

There is still time to get involved.
® Doctors, it is not too late to volunteer. Please sign up US Doctors Volunteering to help Israel (google.com)

® |sraeli Healthcare systems and hospitals can sign up Inquiry to IL Hospitalsl (google.com)

SHIPPING DONATED GOODS

Challenges with Shipping Donated Goods Due to Permit Issues

If you've already secured supplies and donated goods but are facing difficulties due to permit issues, please do not
hesitate to contact Liraz Hayon, Director of Operations at the Israel Economic Mission, via email at
Liraz.Hayon@israeltrade.gov.il.

WAYS OUR MISSION SUPPORTS YOU

The Israel Economic Mission is Here to Support Your Business



While our ability to actively host delegations, B2B meetings events, or participate in conferences is currently suspended,
we remain available to offer personalized one-on-one services such as market information and direct connection to
business opportunities. If you are interested in our service for business development, please reach out. This applies to
the following, but not limited to:

® Israeli companies in Israel (please submit ERM inquiry form).
® Israeli company reps based in the States, please email Abigail.Baker@israeltrade.gov.il
® US contacts wishing to be connected with Israeli startups, please email Sofie.Jaffe@israeltrade.gov.il.

We strive to continue our mission for economic prosperity with the US markets even during the markets of times such as
these.

Thank you for your support and for standing with Israel!
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